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~Z/To/ TU Bd. Mg, —
Kern River
Deadline: 2/9/10 by 12 noon

3712 Boswellia Dr
Bakersfield, CA 9331 1-2625
February 3, 2010

Jeanine Townsend, Clerk 1o the Board

Executive Office E @ E n W E
State Water Resources Control Board
Cal/EPA Headquarters _

1001 "I" Street, 24th Floor FEB -9 200
Sacramento, CA 95814-2828

SWRCB EXECUTIVE

PDear Ms. Townsend:

Please accept my apologies if my letter is not formatted correctly. This is my first letter
to your agency.

I am asking the board to support the recommendation to declare the Kern River not fully
appropriated. 1agree with the State Water Resources Control Board staff’s report that
finds there is water available on the Kern River.

1 support the City of Bakersfield's application to run available water down the riverbed to
replenish the Kem River basin aquifer, restore the natural environment, and provide
. recreatiof.

Yours truly,
("4@529@?5:_&@ )
Charlotte Watson




